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STATE OF COLORADO
DEPARTMENT OF LAW

Colorado Department of State

1700 Broadway, Suite 200

Denver, CO 80290

RE: Correction to Division of Motor Vehicles Regulations, 1 CCR 204-30, Rule 17
Tracking Number 2020-00831

Dear Ms. Maiolo:

Pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-4-103(11)(d)(II), the correction to the above-
referenced rule is a result of an agency technical error that occurred in the filing

process for Rule 17.

Tracking number 2020-00455 included two permanent rules, Rule 1 and Rule
17. When these rules were filed with your office, the individual filing the final
versions of both rules filed the clean versions of Rules 1 and 17 as “proposed” rules,
and although filing a clean version of Rule 1 as “adopted” inadvertently excluded
filing a clean version of Rule 17 as “adopted” in the rule filing. The attached clean
version of Rule 17 should be inserted as the adopted version of Rule 17.

Thank you for your assistance with correcting this error. Please call me at
720-508-6341 if I can provide you with further information.

Attachment

Sincerely,
FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

/s/ Laurie Rottersman

LAURIE ROTTERSMAN

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Revenue Unit

Revenue & Utilities Section






